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Thomas K. Washington, Superintendent APR 2 8 2016
Crawford Central School District

Instructional Support Center CRAWFORD CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
11280 Mercer Pike SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

Meadville, PA 16335-9504
RE: Reappointment as Solicitor
Dear Mr. Washington:

In anticipation of my office’s reappointment as Solicitor of the Crawford Central School District
at the Board’s May meeting, please be advised that my office’s fee as Solicitor for the fiscal year
commencing on July 1, 2016 and ending on June 30, 2017 will remain at $100.00 per hour. Please
express my appreciation to the Board for its consideration of my office’s reappointment as Solicitor of
the Crawford Central School District.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Best regards.

Very truly yours,
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